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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

‘Mr. Jim Lingberg JUL 12 1984%”3[5 /
National Representative-at-large SQ,T]"»}A'L 4,(0/
Maintenance Craft Division St ?ch—__*"f“‘
American Postal Workers : ‘ L

Onion, AFL-CIO ¥ 2 Sa
817 l4th Street, N.W. . =

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399
. Re: Class Action
Philadelphia BMC, PA 19116
H1C-2B-C 11397

Dear Mr. Lingberg:

"On July 6, 1984, we met to discuss the above- captxoned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grlevance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management is
obligated to post full-time employees work schedules on
bulletin boards.

The union contends that all work schedules should be properly
posted in order to inform full-time employees of their work
assignment.

It is the position of the Postal Service that management is
not contractually obligated to post full-time employee work
schedules.

Accordingly, this grievance is denied.

Sincerely,

Ag¥
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